



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

passed

S257-AMK-16 [v.4]

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO]
EDUC Appropriations Committee report

Date _____, 2017

Representative Gill

- 1 moves to amend the EDUC Appropriations Special Provision Report, date May 25, 2017, on
2 page 83, lines 15-17, by rewriting those lines to read:
3
4 "(d) A low-performing school in an innovation zone created as provided in subsection (a)(ii)
5 of this section shall become an IS school if that low-performing school does not exceed growth
6 in the last two years of the five consecutive years of the innovation zone."

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



* S 2 5 7 - A M K - 1 6 - V - 4 *

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

S257-AMK-17 [v.3]

Page 2 of 2

by amending the EDUC Appropriations Committee Special Provision Report, dated May 25, 2017, on page 139, by adding immediately after that page the following:

"REDUCE OPPORTUNITY SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS

SECTION #.(a) G.S. 115C-562.8(b) reads as rewritten:

"(b) The General Assembly finds that, due to the critical need in this State to provide opportunity for school choice for North Carolina students, it is imperative that the State provide ~~an increase of funds of at least ten million dollars (\$10,000,000) each fiscal year~~ for 10 years to the Opportunity Scholarship Grant Fund Reserve. Therefore, there is appropriated from the General Fund to the Reserve the following amounts for each fiscal year to be used for the purposes set forth in this section:

Fiscal Year	Appropriation
2017-2018	\$44,840,000 <u>\$24,840,000</u>
2018-2019	\$54,840,000 <u>\$34,840,000</u>
2019-2020	\$64,840,000 <u>\$44,840,000</u>
2020-2021	\$74,840,000 <u>\$54,840,000</u>
2021-2022	\$84,840,000 <u>\$64,840,000</u>
2022-2023	\$94,840,000 <u>\$74,840,000</u>
2023-2024	\$104,840,000 <u>\$84,840,000</u>
2024-2025	\$114,840,000 <u>\$94,840,000</u>
2025-2026	\$124,840,000 <u>\$104,840,000</u>
2026-2027	\$134,840,000 <u>\$114,840,000</u>

For the 2027-2028 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, there is appropriated from the General Fund to the Reserve the sum of one hundred ~~forty-four~~twenty-four million eight hundred forty thousand dollars (~~\$144,840,000~~)(\$124,840,000) to be used for the purposes set forth in this section."

SECTION #.(b) G.S. 115C-562.2(b1) is repealed."; and

by adjusting appropriate totals accordingly.

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

failed

S257-ALH-19 [v.2]

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO]
EDUC Special Provisions Report

Date _____, 2017

Representative _____

- 1 moves to amend the EDUC Appropriations Money Report dated May 25, 2017,
2 on page F-11, Item 23 (Legal Fees), by deleting that item; and
3
4 on page F-7, Item 5 (Textbooks and Digital Materials)
5 by increasing the sum for that item by \$300,000 in nonrecurring funds for the 2017-2018 fiscal
6 year; and
7
8 by revising the descriptive language for that item accordingly and by adjusting the appropriate
9 totals accordingly.
10
11

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



* S 2 5 7 - A L H - 1 9 - V - 2 *



failed

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

S257-AMT-6 [v.3]

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO]
EDUC Appropriations Committee Report

Date _____, 2017

Representative Ball

- 1 moves to amend the EDUC Appropriations Committee Special Provisions Report dated May
2 25, 2017, on page 13, line 4, by rewriting the line to read:
3
4 "up to four hundred thirty-two thousand six hundred forty-four dollars (\$432,644) to"; and
5
6 on page 13, line 5, by substituting the word "10" with the word "five"; and
7
8 further moves to amend the EDUC Appropriations Committee money report on page F10, item
9 19, by decreasing the amount for that item for the 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 fiscal years by
10 \$488,939 in recurring dollars; and
11
12 on page F7, item 5, by increasing the amount for that item for the 2017-2018 and 2018-2019
13 fiscal years by \$488,939 in recurring dollars; and
14
15 by revising the descriptive language for both items and adjusting the appropriate totals
16 accordingly.

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



★ S 2 5 7 - A M T - 6 - V - 3 ★



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

Passed

S257-ALH-20 [v.3]

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO]
EDUC App. Special Provision Report

Date _____, 2017

Representative Fraley

- 1 moves to amend the Education Special Provisions Report dated May 25, 2017,
- 2 on page 63, line 41,
- 3 by rewriting that line as follows:
- 4 "indicates whether a school has~~"met expected growth"~~ or "not met expected growth" as
- 5 defined"; and
- 6
- 7 On page 64, line 25, by rewriting that line as follows:
- 8 "growth score of that indicates whether a school has ~~"met expected growth"~~ or"; and
- 9
- 10 On page 65, line 32, by rewriting that line as follows:
- 11 "indicates whether a school has ~~"met expected growth"~~ or "not met expected"; and
- 12
- 13 On page 65, line 48, by rewriting that line as follows:
- 14 "of that indicates whether a school has ~~"met expected growth"~~ or "not met"; and
- 15
- 16 on page 66, line 16, by rewriting that line to read:
- 17 "growth score of that indicates whether a school has ~~"met expected growth"~~ or "not met"
- 18 expected".

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



* S 2 5 7 - A L H - 2 0 - V - 3 *



**NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257**

passed

S257-AMK-13 [v.3]

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO]
EDUC Appropriations Committee Report

Date _____, 2017

Representative Horn

moves to amend the EDUC Appropriations Committee money report on page F-13, item 33, by decreasing the amount for that item for the 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 fiscal years by \$620,000 in recurring funds; and

on page F-13, by adding a new item after item 33 to read:

"33A Innovation Zone Model Grants \$620,000 R \$620,000 R

Fund Code: 1900

Provides funds to DPI to award innovation zone model grants of up to \$150,000 per year for five years to local boards of education who have been authorized by the State Board of Education to create an innovation zone pursuant to G.S. 115C-75.13. Local boards of education shall be required to provide a dollar-for-dollar match for the grant amount. The revised net appropriation for this program is \$620,000 in each fiscal year of the biennium."; and

by adjusting the appropriate totals accordingly.

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



* S 2 5 7 - A M K - 1 3 - V - 3 *



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

passed

S257-AMV-3 [v.2]

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO] _____ Date _____, 2017
EDUC Appropriations Committee Special Provision Report

Representative Horn

- 1 moves to amend the EDUC Appropriations Special Provision Report dated May 25, 2017, on
2 page 114, lines 31-32 by adding between the lines the following:
3
4 "(4) Any need-based financial aid."
5

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



* S 2 5 7 - A M V - 3 - V - 2 *



passed

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

S257-AMK-14 [v.3]

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

Page 1 of 1

Amends Title [NO]
EDUC Appropriations Committee Report

Date _____, 2017

Representative Blackwell

1 moves to amend the EDUC Appropriations Committee Special Provision Report, dated May
2 25, 2017, on page 125, lines 11-12, by inserting between those lines the following new
3 subsection to read:
4

5 "SECTION 10A.1.(a1) The Authority shall work with the Department of
6 Information Technology to ensure, to the extent practicable, that the Authority's computer
7 systems are able to share data among computer systems at The University of North Carolina
8 and constituent institutions, the North Carolina Community College System, the Department of
9 Public Instruction, and other State agencies."
10
11

SIGNED _____
Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____
Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____ FAILED _____ TABLED _____



★ S 2 5 7 - A M K - 1 4 - V - 3 ★



Passed

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

S257-ALH-17 [v.8]

Page 1 of 2

Amends Title [NO]
EDUC Special Provisions Report

Date _____, 2017

Representative Blackwell

Moves to amend the Education Special Provisions Report dated May 25, 2017, on page 104, lines 1-7,

By rewriting those lines to read:

- "(1) The Lieutenant Governor or the Lieutenant Governor's designee.
- (2) The President of The University of North Carolina or the President's designee.
- (3) The President of the State Board of Community Colleges or the President's designee.
- (4) The Superintendent of Public Instruction or the Superintendent's designee.
- (5) The Commissioner of Labor or the Commissioner's designee.
- (6) The Secretary of Commerce or the Secretary's designee.
- (7) The President of North Carolina Independent Colleges and Universities or the President's designee.
- (8) The Executive Director of the Office of Proprietary Schools or the Executive Director's designee.
- (9) The President of the North Carolina Hospital Association or the President's designee."; and

On page 104, lines 23-40,

By rewriting those lines to read:

- "(1) Recommend State goals and a framework for achieving those goals among educators to ensure that by 2025, the appropriate percentage, as recommended by the Board, of the State's adult citizens will hold degrees, certificates, or other high-quality postsecondary credentials. The Board shall recommend a division of responsibility among The University of North Carolina System, the State's Community College System, and any other providers of postsecondary education credentials for achieving the goals recommended by the Board. The Board shall periodically review the progress made toward the recommended goals, evaluate the strategies developed and used toward attaining those goals, and may make additional recommendations.



★ S 2 5 7 - A L H - 1 7 - V - 8 ★

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
Senate Bill 257

AMENDMENT NO. _____
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

S257-ALH-17 [v.8]

Page 2 of 2

(2) Identify the credentials that are acceptable for meeting those recommended goals and recommend how the responsibility for providing the courses of study and training for those credentials should be assigned among the State's educators and others. In making these recommendations, consideration shall be given to the fact that the individuals who need these courses of study and training are of various economic levels and are also located in rural areas and metropolitan areas across the State. These factors shall be taken into account with regard to the location and delivery of the courses of study and training programs."; and

On page 105, line 15,

By deleting "established" and substituting "recommended".

SIGNED _____

Amendment Sponsor

SIGNED _____

Committee Chair if Senate Committee Amendment

ADOPTED _____

FAILED _____

TABLED _____